Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 8:44 AM

To: 'Delnagro, Rob'

Subject: RE: AT&T Facility, 1189 58th Avenue, Oakland, CA Soil and GW Investigation Report
061508.pdf

Hello Rob,

Please upload the report(s) to the open case (GeoTracker Global ID: T0619719282).

Thanks,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Delnagro, Rob [mailto:Rob.Delnagro@shawgrp.com]

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 8:31 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: AT&T Facility, 1189 58th Avenue, Oakland, CA Soil and GW Investigation Report 061508.pdf
Hi Paresh —

Thanks for the reminder about the Alameda website. We will upload. For Geotracker, did you get it straightened out
which one is to be the one that is supposed to be the correct one?

Rob Delnagro, P.G., C.E.M.

Project Manager

Shaw Environmental and Infrastructure
4005 Port Chicago Highway

Concord, California 94520



925.288.2103 direct

510.872.6577 cell

925.827.2029 fax

www.shawgrp.com

From: Waterman, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 9:47 AM

To: Delnagro, Rob

Subject: RE: AT&T Facility, 1189 58th Avenue, Oakland, CA Soil and GW Investigation Report 061508.pdf

Rob, Here are the two sites. The first one looks closed, the second one looks like the one we want. What do
you think?

I will still need to get authorization before I can upload.

Susan

PACIFIC BELL LUST CLEANUP SITE COMPLETED - CASE CLOSED
1189 58TH OAKLAND 94621 ALAMEDA (T0600101858)

Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS

COMPLETED - CASE CLOSED AS OF 5/21/1996

POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

GASOLINE

POTENTIAL MEDIA AFFECTED

UNDER INVESTIGATION
Site History
LUFT Con. LC 3HSCA 05/22/1996

-0r -

SBC LUST CLEANUP SITE OPEN - SITE ASSESSMENT
1189 58TH OAKLAND 94621 ALAMEDA (T0619719282)
Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS




OPEN - SITE ASSESSMENT AS OF 1/1/1965

POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

GASOLINE

POTENTIAL MEDIA AFFECTED

OTHER GROUNDWATER (USES OTHER THAN DRINKING WATER)
Site History

No site history available

Susan Waterman

Database Analyst

Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure

4005 Pt. Chicago Hwy, Room 351

Concord, CA 94520

925 288-2265 direct

925-827-5927 fax

susan.waterman(@shawgrp.com

*#**Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not
consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message
that do not relate to the official business of The Shaw Group Inc. or its subsidiaries shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by it. The Shaw Group Inc.
http://www.shawgrp.com




